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Office of the Director General

Mr Alan Stoneham ‘ . 11/05093
General Manager

Penrith City Council

PO Box 60

PENRITH NSw 2751

ATTN : Mr Steve Chong, Senior Environmental Planner

Dear Mr Stoneham

Lot 2, DPW%SM, 1-23 Templar Road, Erskine Park (DA10/0938) — Satisfactory
Arrangements for the Provision of Regional Transport Infrastructure and Services =

I am writing in relation to the above application and the requirement for satisfactory
arrangements for the provision of regional transport infrastructure and services.

" As you are aware, Clause 29 of the SEPP (Western Sydney Employment Area) requires
satisfactory arrangements for the provision of regional transport infrastructure and
services to be approved by the Director-General prior to the determination of
development on the site.

Following discussions with the applicant, | can advise that satisfactory arrangements
have been made to contribute to the provision of regional transport infrastructure and
services for the Western Sydney Employment Area. ‘

| trust that this information is of assistance to you. ¥ you have any questions, David
Fitzgibbon, Project Manager, Western Sydney Employment Area, is available to assist.
David may be contacted on 9228 6169,

Yours sincerely

SMaddast
Sam Haddad =
Director-General
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